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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 4:28 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: REVISED: Notice of Full Committee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 
NOTICE OF FULL COMMITTEE HEARING 

Revision 1: witness change 
  
  

TIME                         DATE                                                             PLACE 

11:00 a.m.                  Tuesday, February 7, 2017                          2318 Rayburn House Office 
Building           

  
Subject:  “Making EPA Great Again” 
  
Witnesses: 

 The Honorable Jeffrey R. Holmstead, Partner, Bracewell & Giuliani 
 Dr. Kimberly White, Senior Director, Chemical Products and Technology, American Chemistry 

Council 
 The Honorable Rush Holt, CEO, American Association for the Advancement of Science 
 Mr. Jason Johnston, Henry L. and Grace Doherty Charitable Foundation Professor of Law; 

Director, John M. Olin Program in Law and Economics, University of Virginia School of Law 
 Dr. Richard Belzer, Independent Consultant 

 
 

By direction of the Chairman 
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